
From: Andrew Irving
To: Kate Cummins; SM-Defra-RESP-notifications (DEFRA)
Subject: Fw: EPR/GP3232YJ/V003 Brookside - We Need More Information About Your Application (not duly made

request for further information) CRM:0270103
Date: 22 July 2025 10:06:23
Attachments: ATT00001.png

Brookside Plan V3.pdf

Hi Kate,

Sorry, I did send this last Thursday but it must have been pinged back for being too large.

Many thanks

Andrew Irving 
Environment Manager
Mobile: 07867392628
----- Forwarded by Andrew Irving/H2S on 22/07/2025 10:01 -----

From:        Andrew Irving/H2S
To:        "SM-Defra-RESP-notifications (DEFRA)" <RESP-notifications@defra.gov.uk>
Cc:        "Kate Cummins" <kate.cummins@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Date:        17/07/2025 14:11
Subject:        Re: EPR/GP3232YJ/V003 Brookside - We Need More Information About Your Application (not
duly made request for further information) CRM:0270103

Hi Kate,

In response to the questions below:

1) mark_wannell@pdhook.co.uk

2) email already sent detailing payment (REF: PSCAPPHOOK2053)

3) Please leave the same as current permit 'Brookside Farm Poultry Unit'.

4) Please see attached zip file

5) 9m/s is a typo, it should read 11m/s

6) There are two standby generators, both have the same thermal out put of 0.78MWth.

7) Please see revised drainage plan, I can confirm that there are five in total and that these are the
same units as currently on the permit.

8) Please see attached revised housing and drainage plan.

Many thanks

Andrew Irving 
Environment Manager
Mobile: 07867392628
 

From:        "SM-Defra-RESP-notifications (DEFRA)" <RESP-notifications@defra.gov.uk>

mailto:Andrew_Irving@hook2sisters.co.uk
mailto:kate.cummins@environment-agency.gov.uk
mailto:RESP-notifications@defra.gov.uk
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To:        "Andrew Irving" <andrew_irving@hook2sisters.co.uk>
Cc:        "Kate Cummins" <kate.cummins@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Date:        10/07/2025 15:17
Subject:        EPR/GP3232YJ/V003 Brookside - We Need More Information About Your Application (not duly
made request for further information) CRM:0270103

Dear Andrew, Environmental Permitting (England and Wales) Regulations 2016
Application reference: EPR/GP3232YJ/V003 Operator: HOOK 2 SISTERS LIMITED
Facility: Brookside (Farm?) Poultry Unit - EPR/GP32

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization. |

sophospsmartbannerend
Dear Andrew,

Environmental Permitting (England and Wales) Regulations 2016

Application reference: EPR/GP3232YJ/V003 

Operator: HOOK 2 SISTERS LIMITED

Facility: Brookside (Farm?) Poultry Unit - EPR/GP3232YJ, Watton Road,
Great Hockham, Norfolk NR17 1ER

Thank you for your application received on 19/06/2025. 

We need to ask you for some missing information and additional fees before we
can do any more work on your application. Please provide us with more
information and payment as follows: 
 

1. Company Secretary - we now require the email of the Company Secretary (we
have the phone number for Mark Wannell), please provide this. Our application
forms do not ask for this currently, they will need to be amended.

2. Additional fees – you have paid the substantial variation fee of £7218, however
we also require the additional fees for  for the habitats assessment £779), audit
of the ammonia detailed modelling (£620) and assessment of the dust and
bioaerosol management plan (£620), so the total required to be paid is  £2019.

3. Installation name – the current permit is for Brookside Farm Poultry Unit, but
the application form C3.5 section 1a names it Brookside Poultry Unit. Please
confirm which name you want the installation to be called.

4. Ammonia modelling files – please submit the electronic data input files for the
detailed ammonia modelling report. Please note, the current permit is for
106,155 turkeys, not 106,000, however as the baseline (existing) scenario has
been modelled for the lower amount, this is the lower (precautionary) baseline
so we don’t need this changing. See attached variation notice and consolidated
permit issued in 2014 which hasn’t been changed in subsequent transfers or



the permit review.
5. Ventilation– the pre-application screening and ammonia modelling was

completed using high velocity fans with an efflux velocity of 11m/s, but it states
in the non-technical summary that the velocity is 9m/s. Please confirm the
latter is a typo and the fans will be operated at 11m/s.

6. Standby generator(s) – in the technical standards it states there are two
standby generators in the emission point table, but then states there is one at
the end (0.78MWth thermal input). There also appears to be two on the site
drainage plan submitted with the application. Please confirm which is correct
and provide the thermal input capacity of the second if there are two.

7. Biomass boilers – in the technical standards it states the heating will be by
LPG and biomass boilers. Please confirm these will be the same as already
permitted (five biomass boilers, each with a thermal input capacity of
0.215MWth). It is not clear how many biomass boilers there are from the
housing and drainage plan as there are several grey rectangles indicated on the
plan. If there are more than the original 5 please provide details of how many,
the grid location of their stacks, and each individual thermal input capacity in
MWth. Please note I may need to ask for further information if these have
changed from the current permit in order to complete a further assessment,
please refer to guidance on biomass boilers: Intensive farming risk assessment
for your environmental permit - GOV.UK

8. Housing and drainage plan – please submit a revise plan indicating the
locations of the biomass boilers in a different colour to grey so we can clearly
see which they are. Please also confirm what the orange rectangles are,
located between the houses, e.g. between H4 and H5 (there are several more).
Please see the attached variation notice and consolidated permit issued in
2014, which provides the locations of the biomass boilers in the current permit.
In addition, please include the pathway of lightly contaminated yard water in
the revised plan, as it only appears to show the clean and dirty water pathways.
It is likely we will need further details for the drainage system during
determination, such as whether the attenuation ditch is blocked off to allow
settlement/soakaway and whether there are overflow outlets from both ((e.g.
D4 is from one?) and where this/these ultimately drain to, such as a named
river,  along with where D1 – D3 outlets drain to. In addition, the environmental
risk assessment for fire wash water mentions a clean water lagoon, which
doesn’t appear to be on the current drainage plan. You may wish to provide
more detail at this stage, otherwise the determination officer will ask for further
details.

 
You must send us the information and payment by 24/07/2025, but please note I
will be on leave 25/07/2025 - 04/08/2025 (inclusive), and then only in the office
one day the following week (Tuesday 05/08/2025), so if you could respond as

https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Feu-west-1.protection.sophos.com%2F%3Fd%3Dwww.gov.uk%26u%3DaHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZ292LnVrL2d1aWRhbmNlL2ludGVuc2l2ZS1mYXJtaW5nLXJpc2stYXNzZXNzbWVudC1mb3IteW91ci1lbnZpcm9ubWVudGFsLXBlcm1pdCNhaXItZW1pc3Npb25zLWJpb21hc3MtYm9pbGVycw%3D%3D%26i%3DNWM4ZjcwMmZhMjM1ZmUxMzIzZTQ5YWNj%26t%3DWUZFK3dmbHZlbW1hMVZwMTJORnpCc2tTRy9uNnhtNC9lMUFNNGVoQS9Qcz0%3D%26h%3D2d57371f83424c4b903559dce564b126%26s%3DAVNPUEhUT0NFTkNSWVBUSVZvoBt0IseWuUaBRecsK_76RRw_K0OrVlqj_d5aH45r8g&data=05%7C02%7Ckate.cummins%40environment-agency.gov.uk%7C57d70ee5f5ab4508407908ddc8fee3a4%7C770a245002274c6290c74e38537f1102%7C0%7C0%7C638887719821638115%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Qq%2BncAZ9Rt0xrA3NDy2AefeyaVDWIs8CRIPo%2BKiGnpg%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Feu-west-1.protection.sophos.com%2F%3Fd%3Dwww.gov.uk%26u%3DaHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZ292LnVrL2d1aWRhbmNlL2ludGVuc2l2ZS1mYXJtaW5nLXJpc2stYXNzZXNzbWVudC1mb3IteW91ci1lbnZpcm9ubWVudGFsLXBlcm1pdCNhaXItZW1pc3Npb25zLWJpb21hc3MtYm9pbGVycw%3D%3D%26i%3DNWM4ZjcwMmZhMjM1ZmUxMzIzZTQ5YWNj%26t%3DWUZFK3dmbHZlbW1hMVZwMTJORnpCc2tTRy9uNnhtNC9lMUFNNGVoQS9Qcz0%3D%26h%3D2d57371f83424c4b903559dce564b126%26s%3DAVNPUEhUT0NFTkNSWVBUSVZvoBt0IseWuUaBRecsK_76RRw_K0OrVlqj_d5aH45r8g&data=05%7C02%7Ckate.cummins%40environment-agency.gov.uk%7C57d70ee5f5ab4508407908ddc8fee3a4%7C770a245002274c6290c74e38537f1102%7C0%7C0%7C638887719821638115%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Qq%2BncAZ9Rt0xrA3NDy2AefeyaVDWIs8CRIPo%2BKiGnpg%3D&reserved=0


soon as possible, and ideally no later than 22/07/2025, that would be greatly
appreciated to enable this application to progress as quickly as possible.

If we do not receive this by the deadline of 24/07/2025 we will return your
application. If we receive what is missing by the deadline, we will continue to
check your application. We’ll check to see if there’s enough information for the
application to be ‘duly made’. Duly made means that we have all the information
we need to begin determination. Determination is where we assess your
application and decide if we can allow what you’ve asked for. 

We’ll let you know by email whether your application can be duly made. If it can’t
be duly made, we’ll return your application to you.

If we do have to return your application we’ll send you a partial refund of your
application payment. We’ll retain 20% of the correct application charge to cover
our costs in reviewing your application. This maximum amount we’ll retain is
capped at £1,500. Further information on charging can be found at:
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/environmental-permits-and-
abstraction-licences-tables-of-charges

Note: Our email system has a file size limit of 25MB, if your returns exceed this
limit you will have to arrange an online file transfer. Please ensure the file transfer
link does not have a time limit on it.

Please reply directly to this email with your information and copy me in.

If you have any questions please phone or email me.  

Yours sincerely,
Kate
Kate Cummins
Senior Permitting Officer
Installations Intensive Farming Permitting Team
 

Environment Agency |Richard Fairclough House, Latchford, Warrington WA4 1HT
kate.cummins@environment-agency.gov.uk
External: 02030 250727 | Mobile: 07342 060495
Working days: Tuesday to Thursday
Website:  www.gov.uk/environment-agency
Help us to improve our service and complete our customer survey - click NPS Survey.
This is a thanks in advance. Please be carbon considerate and only reply if necessary – a
standard email approximately costs 4g of CO2e!

Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs (Defra) This email and any
attachments is intended for the named recipient only. If you have received it in error you
have no authority to use, disclose, store or copy any of its contents and you should destroy
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it and inform the sender. Whilst this email and associated attachments will have been
checked for known viruses whilst within Defra systems we can accept no responsibility
once it has left our systems. Communications on Defra's computer systems may be
monitored and/or recorded to secure the effective operation of the system and for other
lawful purposes. [attachment "Application Variation RP3334LS-V004 25062014.pdf"
deleted by Andrew Irving/H2S] 

 

Please consider the environment before printing this email

This is an email from P.D. Hook (Group) Limited, a company registered in England under company registration
number 5196402, or one of its subsidiary companies. The registered office address of the company is:- Cote,
Bampton, Oxfordshire, OX18 2EG

Please note the following information:-
 
Confidentiality: This email is intended only for the ordinary user of the email address to which it is addressed and
should not be read by any other person. It is confidential and may contain legally privileged information. If you
have received this message in error, please delete it and contact the sender at admin@pdhook.co.uk. If you are
not the intended recipient, please note that any distribution, copying or use of this email or any information
contained within it is strictly prohibited. 
 
Security: Messages sent by email over the internet are not necessarily completely secure. We accept no
responsibility for changes which may have been made to this email after it was sent. You should be aware of these
risks if you communicate with us by email. 
 
Viruses: We try to ensure that our messages and attachments are free from viruses. However, we cannot
guarantee that messages and/or any attachments are actually virus free. As a matter of good computing practice,
we advise you to check that this message is actually virus free upon receipt. If you have any doubts about the
source of this message, please contact the person sending it to you. 
 
Formation of contracts: You should note that only specified persons have authority to enter into contracts for and
on behalf of the companies in the P.D. Hook Group. Unless the sender of this email specifically states that he or
she is so authorised, then this message is not intended to create legal relations. If you are unsure about how to act
on this email please contact the person sending it to you or email admin@pdhook.co.uk


